
Kautz, Paul . EMNRD 
ra 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cindy Cottrell <ccottrell@jdmii.com> 
Friday, April 25, 2014 8:57 AM 
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD 
RE: Jackson Unit 32H (30-025-41788) 
Jackson Unit 32H - APD.pdf 

Sorry about that, I transposed the numbers! 

Please cancel the APD for Jackson Unit 32H (30-025-41788) see attached. 

Thank you! 

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD rmailto:paul.kautz(astate.nm.usl 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 9:38 AM 
To: Cindy Cottrell 
Subject: RE: Jackson Unit 23H (30-025-41788)???? 

In the e-mail below API # 30-025-41788 is for the 32H and the API# 30-025-41229 is for the 23H 

30-025-41788 JACKSON UNIT #032H [8127] or 30-025-41229 JACKSON UNIT #023H [8127] 

Make sure you are requesting the correct well and send me an email with the well name, number & API # 
requesting that the well be cancelled. 

From: Cindy Cottrell rmailto:ccottrell@idmii.coml 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 8:29 AM 
To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD 
Subject: Jackson Unit 23H (30-025-41788) 

Mr. Kautz, 

We mistakenly permitted the Jackson Unit 23H on acreage we do not operate(see attached). What do I need to do to 
cancel the APD? 

Best regards, 

l%:MiiiGUIBOH OIL &-QASr IMX 

Cindy Cottrell 
Regulatory Coordinator 
1100 Mira Vista Blvd. 
Piano, TX 75093 
©214-884-2465 (Direct) 
FAX 972-931-0701 
Bl ccottreil@idmii.com 

www.murchisonoil.com 

Paul 
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